11/20/2020

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Dear Priscilla,

Please assist to approval the mandate in order to submit the case

Thanks and regards,

Denise

Case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 78 62563561 Fax: & 6256 4315
Email: [=) sur@lkkauto.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 2:38 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Re: AIG Ref: 6189821337SG / Accident involving SLM9650D

Dear Priscilla,

Please assist to approval the mandate in order to submit the case

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Hi

Yes, do necessary in your IA and advise SME for no. of days recommended for repairs / etc.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.
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DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
23 Oct 2020 01:45 PM

I. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Main Menu Claims Home Personal In-Tray Compose Mail Help

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

T T | - \ ) = \ -

| G nuin T  pamens T ooy T pemoan o
e g e - b

f Seek Mandate from Insurer f Edit Adjuster Rpt >>

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case _MNotified ____|EstSubmitted _ Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted __|Ins Auti'ed ___|Status |
Main | 22.0ct 2020 105t e0e0 21 Oct 2020 14:59 Pending for Surv
G Cancet cave

U Reference U Claim Details U

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: S0OH BENSON, ID: S65914228A, Tel: 46553876824

. . . 27/09/2020 13:00 - :59
VT B [ (et m Eaizales [41 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Dat
Claim Type: 0D / 6180821337SG Policy/Cover Note No.: | 2100506984 (Comprehensive)

Excess: S55300.00

Repairer: SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 £02-15, AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Eunos - Tel: 6747 6105 (6 Lines)
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur] AashweenjestkaurMithoosingh@aig.c
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62556-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 30/10/2020]
Driver/Custodian: SOH BENSOM (51) , NRIC: 569142284, Tel: +6593876824 Email:
Repair Tracker: R, Mechanical & Electrical Work - 40%
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

denisetay@lkkauto.com

Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com sur@lkkauto.com
bryanang@lkkauto.com

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

sur@lkkauto.com
bryanang@lkkauto.com
Hi
If NFOR is not applicable, please do not indicate in your Prelim Advice to avoid confusion.
NFOR is applicable 36 months below, accident due to collision only.

Kindly do necessary, will return IA

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

mailto:benson.soh@gmail.com

sur@lkkauto.com

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

gary.seah@smemotor.com.sg
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Dear Mr Soh
As far as technical issue is concerned, the repairer / surveyor will need to liaise and advised you accordingly.

By copt to Gary, kindly attend to owner Mr Soh’s e-mail as below before we release the towing letter to you.

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

benson.soh@gmail.com

Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com

Dear Mr Soh

The AIG Authorised Workshop is able to undertake economical repair, details as below.

Kindly confirm whether you are agreeable to proceed with repairs.

SME MOTOR PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02

service@smemotor.com.sg www.smemotor.com.sg
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

- 100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.
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